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LIC08/100−04 & LIC06/185−
05

Contact: Rebecca Scrivener
02 4908 6830

Dear Mr Reed

INTEGRA OPEN CUT AND UNDERGROUND COAL PROJECTS − 75W MODIFICATION
(08_0101 Mod 1 and 08_0102 Mod1)

I refer to your letter dated 5 December 2011 seeking advice on recommended conditions of approval for the
proposed modification to Integra Coal Operations Pty Ltd Project Approvals 08_0101 Mod 1 and 08_0102
Mod 1.

The Environrnent Protection Authority (EPA) understands the proposed modification seeks to:

• modify the Emplacement Strategy for the North Open Cut by extending the area and height of the
approved out of pit overburden emplacement;

• relocate crib huts and associated infrastructure;
• extend the timeframe for the submission of a biodiversity offset strategy by six months; and
• extend the timeframe for installation of an overland conveyor by six months.

The EPA has reviewed the environmental assessment document titled, 'Integra Mine Complex Modification
1' dated 2 December 2011 prepared by EMGA Mitchell McLennan ("the EA") that was provided in support
of the modification application.

The EPA cannot support the modification application and specifically objects to the modification to the
North Open Cut Emplacement Strategy and the requested extension of time for the biodiversity offset
strategy.

As such, the EPA has not provided any Recommended Conditions of Approval for the proposed
modification.

Emplacement Strategy Modification
The modification to the North Open Cut Emplacement Strategy proposes to use ex−pit dump Area 9 for
additional waste−rock emplacement with the intention to utilise the waste−rock in capping Tailings Dam 3.
Figure 3.1 of the EA depicts the extent of ex−pit dump Area 9. It appears that the northern section of ex−pit
dump Area 9 overlaps the southern portion of the Southern Biodiversity Offset area. The EPA does not
support waste emplacement areas encroaching on areas already identified as biodiversity offset areas.
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The proponent should clarify the extent of ex−pit dump Area 9 and confirm if it encroaches on the Southern
Biodiversity Offset area. If encroachment is proposed, the proponent will need to identify measures to be
employed to prevent impact on the Southern Biodiversity Offset Area.

Biodiversity Offset Strategy Timeframes
The EPA notes the reasons for seeking an extension in time for the biodiversity offset conditions with the
current Project Approval, specifically conditions 41 to 44 inclusive.

Condition 41 specifies five offset areas and associated land sizes. There is no timeframe specified in
Condition 41.

Condition 42 requires the proponent to provide a revised offset strategy to include 140ha of the Narrow−
leave Ironbark−Spotted Gum Forest Red Gum Forest and 6ha of Central Hunter Swamp Oak forest in
addition to the offset areas identified in Condition 41. The date by which the revised offset strategy was to
be provided was 30 June 2011.

On 29 June 2011, the EPA received a letter from the proponent that provided details of an additional offset
area, being 'Martins Creek Offset Area', to meet the requirements of Condition 42. The EPA reviewed the
information provided and advised the proponent on 30 August 2011, that the provision of the Martin's Creek
Offset Area met the requirements of Condition 42.

It is not clear to the EPA as to why an extension is required for Condition 42 as it appears the requirements
of this condition have been satisfied.

Condition 43 requires the provision of long term security for all offset areas. The EPA notes the comment in
the EA regarding the need for further investigations into appropriate mechanisms, however the proponent
has been aware of the need to secure biodiversity offsets for over 12 months since the Project Approval
was issued in November 2010 and prior to that, the proponent was aware of available mechanisms through
discussions with the EPA during the preparation of the EA for the original Project Approval.

The EPA believes adequate time has elapsed for the provision of long term security for all offset areas
identified in the Project Approval and does not support an extension to the completion date for Condition
43.

Condition 44 requires the proponent to prepare and implement a biodiversity management plan by the end
of December 2011. The EA states that further consideration of the current biodiversity strategy and
formulation of a revised strategy may be required.

The EPA is concerned that the proponent appears to be moving away from their commitment to implement
the agreed Biodiversity Offset Strategy provided in the original EA (June and July 2009) and associated
previous consents for the Project. From information provided in the 2010 Annual Environment
Management Report (dated June 2011) it appears that mining has already commenced in the areas of
impact and yet the offsets have not been secured or implemented. The EPA is concerned that vegetation
communities and habitats have already been disturbed and/or destroyed yet an offset for the impact is yet
to be established.

The EPA does not believe it is appropriate to extend the completion date for Condition 44.
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Given that the completion dates have passed, the EPA recommends the proponent be required to provide
the information specified in Conditions 43 and 44 as a matter of urgency.

If you wish to discuss any of the above please contact Rebecca Scrivener on 4908 6830.

Yours sincerely

REBECCA SCRIVENER
A/Head Regional Operations Unit − Hunter
Environment Protection Authority



Deana Burn - Integra Mine Complex Modification No 1 (08_0101 Mod 1 and 08_0102 Mod 1) 

  
Dear Deana 
  
I refer to our telephone conversation on 12 December 2011 regarding the abovementioned proposed 
modification of the Integra open cut and underground projects, for which consent was granted on 26 
November 2010. 
  
Firstly, Council is concerned regarding the timing of the public notification of the proposals leading into the 
holiday period and concluding on the 23 December 2011. This is very awkward time to expect open and 
transparent community feedback. Further, Singleton Council has had no time to consider the matter and will 
not be in a position to do so until it’s meeting on 6 February 2012. Would you please confirm the 
Department would accept a submission at this time.     
  
Secondly, I would foreshadow the Council raising concerns regarding the proposal to extend the time to 
comply with the conditions relating to the Biodiversity Strategy and the possibility of revising the offset 
arrangements. The Environmental Assessment (EA) states “recent geological information indicates that the 
biodiversity offset areas described in Condition 41 overlie substantial coal resources. Whilst there are no 
current plans to disturb or mine these areas, Integra does not wish to take any immediate action that will 
potentially sterilise this identified resource.”  It is understood Integra is seeking more time to investigate an 
alternative offset package. There is no discussion in the EA which provides any information regarding what 
principles will be applied to investigate a different offset arrangement.    
  
I am not aware Integra has discussed the proposal with Singleton Council.  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further clarification. 
  
Regards 
  
  
Mark Ihlein 
Director Planning & Regulated Services 
Singleton Council 
Phone: (02) 65 787 330 
Mobile: 0429 994 112   
Email: mihlein@singleton.nsw.gov.au  
  
  
This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information and is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. If you are not the intended 
addressee, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
Confidentiality and legal privileged attached to this email (including any attachments) are not waived
or lost by reason of its mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error, please 
delete it and notify us immediately by telephone or email. 

From:    "Ihlein, Mark" <mihlein@singleton.nsw.gov.au>
To:    <deana.burn@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    12/13/2011 7:56 AM
Subject:   Integra Mine Complex Modification No 1 (08_0101 Mod 1 and 08_0102 Mod 1)
CC:    "Hyam, Lindy" <lhyam@singleton.nsw.gov.au>
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